
From: Cyndy Holda
To: Mike Murray
Subject: Fw: SCH #11-E-0000-0128 - FEIS, Off-Road Vehicle Management Plan
Date: 11/22/2010 03:36 PM

FYI

Cyndy M. Holda
Public Affairs Specialist
Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148
252-216-6455 cell
252-473-2595 fax
Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
----- Forwarded by Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS on 11/22/2010 03:34 PM -----

State Clearinghouse
<State.Clearinghouse@doa.nc.gov> 

11/16/2010 11:36 AM

To "caha_superintendent@nps.gov"
<caha_superintendent@nps.gov>

cc "Carroll, A Michelle"
<macarroll@ncdot.gov>

Subject SCH #11-E-0000-0128 - FEIS, Off-
Road Vehicle Management Plan

Dear Mr. Michael Murray,

This is a notification to you that the N.C. State Environmental Review Clearinghouse
has received the FEIS, Off-Road Vehicle Management Plan project.  This project has
been assigned State Clearinghouse #11-E-0000-0128 and this number should be
used in all inquiries or correspondence with this office.  
Copies of the environmental document are being sent to various governmental
organizations for review and comment.  In addition, notification of the availability of
the document will appear on the North Carolina Environmental Bulletin at
http://www.doa.nc.gov/clearing/ebulletin.aspx

 

The review of this project should be completed on December 17, 2010.  After
the review has concluded, the comments and signoff letter will be emailed to the
email address used for this message.  If you have an alternate email, please email it
to State.Clearinghouse@doa.nc.gov.
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Should you have any questions, please email State.Clearinghouse@doa.nc.gov

 
Note: Please temporarily address future correspondence to Sheila
Green and remove Chrys Baggett and Valerie McMillan from your
contact list.  Thank you.

 

 

 
------------------
Sheila Green
Assistant to the Chief Operating Officer
N.C. Department of Administration
1301 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC  27699-1301
919-807-2425 - Office
919-733-9571 - Fax
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